

Alessandro, SALUPPO | Post doc researcher

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Alessandro Surname: SALUPPO

Date of birth: 5th November 1981

Nationality: Italian

CURRENT POSITION

Post-doctoral Fellow

Università deali Studi di Padova

Dipartimento di Scienze Storiche, Geografiche e dell'Antichità

European Research Council project: The Dark Side of the Belle Époque. Political Violence and Armed

Associations before the First World War (Principal Investigator: Professor Matteo Millan)

Research topic within the project: "The case of Armed Associations and Political violence in the German

Empire before the outbreak of the first World War".

Email: alessandro.saluppo@unipd.it

Member of the *Società Italiana per lo Studio della Storia Contemporanea (SISSCO)* Member of the American Historical Association (AHA)

EDUCATION

2016 PhD in History, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.). Thesis: "Violence and Terror.

Imaginaries and Practices of Squadrismo in the Province of Ferrara, 1914-1922". Advisor: Dr.

Silvana Patriarca.

2006 Bachelor of Arts in History, *Universita degli Studi di Siena* (Siena, Italy). Cumulative GPA: 4.0,

Summa cum Laude, thesis: "Quando i fascisti lasciarono le fogne. Cultura ed immaginario della destra alternativa: La Voce della Fogna". Supervisor: Dr. Gianpasquale Santomassimo;

Co-examiner: Dr. Nicola Labanca

2004 Exchange student mobility to the Royal Holloway College, University of London (London,

England), Department of History and Social Science

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

2013 Fordham University, History Department (New York, U.S.A.), Research Assistant (September

2012 - May 2013, September 2010- May 2011; January 2009 - May 2009)

2010 Fordham University, Center for International Policy Studies (New York, U.S.A.), Graduate

Assistant (September 2009 – May 2010), collaborated to the formation of international

research networks on immigration, inequality and growth and economics of consumer marketing by creating contacts with academia, government, non-government organizations and businesses

FELLOWSHIPS, PRIZES AND GRANTS

2014	Grant awarded by the Italian Society for the study of Contemporary History (Seminari Nazionali SISSCO, <i>Società Italiana per lo Studio della Storia Contemporanea</i>)
2015	Teaching Associate Award, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.)
2014	GSAS Research Fellowship, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.)
2013	Dissertation Research Grant, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.)
2012	Pre-Dissertation Travel Grant, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.)
2012	Research Support Grant, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.)
2007	Dissertation selected by the Council of Journalists of the Lombardy Region for the ODG dissertation award as the best thesis on political journalism

LECTURES, TALKS AND CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

2016	"Spectacles of Pain and Suffering: the Narrative of the Body in Fascist Paramilitary Violence in Italy, 1919-1925, Confronting the "Violence(s) of History: Critical Methods, Epistemologies, Engagements", Rutgers University (New Brunswick, U.S.A.), 07.04. 2016
2015	"Fascism and Violence: the Rise of <i>Squadrismo</i> in Ferrara", HGSA Seminar, Fordham University (New York, U.S.A.), 19.11.2015
2015	"Violence and Identity: practices and imaginary constructs of social destructiveness in Squadrismo", Colóquio Internacional sobre Violência Política no Século XX, Instituto de História Contemporânea de Lisboa (Lisbon, Portugal), 13.03.2015
2013	"The politics of armed squads in the aftermath of the Great War", "The Holocaust and the Bulgarian Case", Center for Jewish Studies and Institute of Modern Politics, University of Sofia St. Kliment Ohridski (Sofia, Bulgaria), 19.11.2013
2012	"Political Culture of Violence in the Italian and French Youth, 1918-1925", Political Violence in Interwar Europe, Cardiff University (Cardiff, U.K.), 19-21.09.2012
2010	"Semantics of Violence, Biopolitics and the Humanities: States of subjectivity", Rice University Graduate Symposium 2010 (Houston, U.S.A.), 17-18.09.2010

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Fordham University, History Department (New York, U.S.A.), Adjunct Professor, War and Imperialism, "Understanding Historical Change: Modern Europe"

CUNY- Brooklyn College, History Department (New York, U.S.A.), Adjunct Professor (September 2016 – December 2016), "The Shaping of the Modern World – Global History"
Ramapo College of New Jersey, Salameno School of Humanities and Global Studies, NJ, Adjunct Professor (September 2016 – December 2016), World Civilizations II
Fordham History Department, History Department (New York, U.S.A.), Teaching Associate (August 2015 – December 2015; August 2011 - August 2012), "Understanding Historical Change: Modern Europe"

PUBLICATIONS

2015	A. Saluppo, "Violence and Community: the politics of armed squads in the aftermath of World War I" (Original title: "Насилието и общността: Политиката на въоръжени отряди в периода след Първата световна война"). In <i>Anti-Jewish Law in Europe and Bulgaria,</i> Institute of Modern Politics, Center for Jewish Studies at Sofia University " <i>St. Kliment Ohridski</i> ", 221-232
2014	A. Saluppo, "Lotta di classe nel Delta. Dove nasce lo Squadrismo", Mondoperaio, 6, 57-61
2012	A. Saluppo, "Fascism as a semantic void into the meta-narrative of rational modernity", ETC: A Review of General Semantics 69: 394–406